Kathleen J. Rastetter
Justice Of The Peace

CrackAaMAS COUNTY JusTICE COURT

11750 SE 82ND AVE SUITE D | HAPPY VALLEY, OR 97086
PHONE 503-794-3800 FAX 503-794-3808
JUSTICECOURTINFO@CLACKAMAS.US

MEMORANDUM
TO: Clackamas County Board of County Commissioners (BCC)
FROM: Kathleen Rastetter, Justice Court Judge
RE: Justice of the Peace Surety Agreement

DATE: January 13, 2026

REQUEST: Board approval of the surety undertaking agreement for my appointment as Justice
of the Peace for Clackamas County.

BACKGROUND: Under ORS 51.250, the Justice of the Peace is required to file documents with
the County Clerk to assume the duties of the position of Justice of the Peace. One of those
documents is an official undertaking approved by the Board of County Commissioners.

RECOMMENDATION: The Board approve the attached document for the undertaking and
return it to Justice Court for filing with the other required documents as required by statute.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kathleen J. Rastetter
Justice of the Peace
Clackamas County Justice Court

Attachment #1: Surety Agreement



Attachment #1

UNDERTAKING FOR

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE

Whereas Kathleen Rastetter has been duly appointed justice of the peace in and for the
Clackamas County Justice of the Peace District on January 1, 2026, we, Karen Brisbin
and Laura Anderson, hereby undertake that if Kathleen Rastetter, shall not faithfully pay
over according to law all moneys that shall come into her hands by virtue of such office,

then we, or either of us, will pay to the State of Oregon the sum of $2,500.

Dated this 3157 day of December 2025.

Surety #1 Surebj #2

Approved on behalf of the Clackamas County Board of Commissioners by:

Craig Roberts, Chair
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